Marion County
Board of County Commissioners

Office of the County Engineer

412 SE 25th Ave.
Cicala, FL 34471
Fhone: 352-671-B636
Fax: 352-671-8687

ST we th

July 2, 2025

EDA CONSULTANTS, INC.
CLAUDIA VEGA, P.E.

720 SW 2ND AVE, S TOWER, STE 3
GAINESVILLE, FL 32601

SUBJECT: INSPECTION APPROVAL LETTER
PROJECT NAME: CLEARLAKE RANCHES
PROJECT #2021050013  APPLICATION #29071

Dear Claudia,:

Please be advised that, based on the project engineer's Certification of Satisfactory Completion, the Office of the
County Engineer inspected the roads and drainage facilities in the above referenced project and found the same
to be in apparent conformance with the approved project plans.

Sincerely,

Richard O'Donnell
Engineering Construction Inspector
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